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From: Kay Flynn CONFIRMED
To: Amanda Fazio
Subject:

OneStar Long Distance, Inc. d/b/a
OneStar Long Distance

Based on our conversation with Tommy, we
will treat this filing from OneStar as a
request for cancellation of UStel, Inc.'s
IXC certificate, based on the information
given in the filing: Ustel has recently
declared bankruptcy and OneStar
understands that UStel and its subsidiary
Arcada will continue to provide IXC
service after the transfer of UStel's
customer base to UStel. The transfer of
customer base is discussed in the filing
but will not need to be approved or
acknowledged by the PSC. Our docket will
simply cancel UStel's IXC certificate.

Kay
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